From: Cathy Wiles

To: Deardoff, Amy; legalads@nwadg.com

Cc: McWilliams, Katherine ; Solaimanian, Jamal; rhames@nwark.com
Subject: RE: 4899-WR-3 Application PN

Date: Monday, May 07, 2018 12:13:59 PM

This notice has been scheduled to run on Wednesday 5/9
Thank you
Cathy Wiles

----- Original Message-----

From: Deardoff, Amy [mailto:DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us]
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 7:34 AM

To: legalads@nwadg.com

Cc: McWilliams, Katherine; Solaimanian, Jamal

Subject: RE: 4899-WR-3 Application PN

Has there been a publication date set for this?

Amy Deardoff
P: 501-682-0650
F: 501-682-0880

----- Original Message-----

From: Deardoff, Amy

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 6:35 PM

To: legalads@nwadg.com

Cc: McWilliams, Katherine; Solaimanian, Jamal
Subject: 4899-WR-3 Application PN

Please run the attached ad in the Northwest Arkansas Democrat Gazette for
one day as soon as possible. The ad is attached in both RTF and PDF for your
convenience.

Please reply with an email stating the publication date.
Please do not invoice this agency. Billing information is below.

Danny Hames

Cane Island Estates, LLC
39 Nottingham Lane
Rogers, AR 72758
479-619-8450
rhames@nwark.com

If Mr. Hames has any questions about the ad, please have him contact
Katherine McWilliams at 501-682-0651 or by email at
mcwilliamsk@adeq.state.ar.us.

Amy Deardoff
P: 501-682-0650
F: 501-682-0880
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